MEMORANDUM

MEMORANDUM TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Don Taylor, Acting Director Strategic Initiatives
SUBJECT: Click With Markham - Building Markham’s Future

Together — Council’s Strategic Areas of Focus

DATE: March 25, 2008

Based on Councillors’ review of the Click With Markham — Building Markham’s Future
Together - Council’s Strategic Areas of Focus report as presented to General Committee
on March 17, 2008, the following changes to Appendix 1 — “Building Markham’s Future
Together” were requested:

In the Environment Section

« The issue statement (p. 19) to be revised - “Globally, human activity is
significantly impacting and altering the natural environment, affecting our air,
land, water and habitat and therefore impacting Markham’s quality of life.
There is an urgent need for a coordinated and comprehensive strategy to enable
us to continue to be a leader in environmental sustainability, to protect the
natural environment and advance innovation in our built form”.

In the Diversity Section

« Paragraph 1(b) under Action Plans (p.46) — “and promotion” should be added
after the word “recruitment”.

» Paragraph 5 under Action Plans (p.47) — in line 1, the word “residents” should
replace “constituents” and any other place where that happens.

Copies of revised pages 19, 46 and 47, showing the original and revised wording, are
attached to this memo.
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